
 

LC241618-1  

79 Resources Ltd. 
Suite 600, 625 Howe Street 

Vancouver, B.C., V6C 2T6 

 

July 8, 2020 

 

 

Brian William Scott 

Unit 101 - 777 Ontario Street 

Penticton, British Columbia, V2A 4S4 

 

Steven Jeffrey Scott 

Box 75, Clarksburg 

Ontario, N0H 1J0 

 

 

Dear Sirs: 

 

Re: Property Option Agreement (the "Agreement") made as of July 8, 2019, among Brian William Scott, 

Steven Jeffrey Scott and 79 Resources Ltd.  

This letter confirms our mutual understanding and agreement that Section 3.3(a)(i) of the Agreement is hereby 

amended and replaced with the following: 

 

"(i) the Optionee paying to the Optionors an aggregate of $10,000 on or before August 8, 2020;" 

 

Except for the above-noted amendment, the Agreement continues in full force and effect, unamended. All capitalized 

terms used herein but not otherwise defined shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the Agreement. 

 

If the foregoing correctly sets forth your understanding and agreement with respect to the above, please so confirm 

by countersigning and returning to the undersigned a counterpart hereof at which time a binding agreement shall be 

created between us. 

Yours truly, 

79 RESOURCES LTD. 
 

 

By: "Gary Musil"  

 Gary Musil 

 President and CEO 

 

 

 

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED effective the 8th day of July, 2020. 

 

 

 

 

 "Brian William Scott"  

 BRIAN WILLIAM SCOTT 

 

 

 

 

 "Steven Jeffrey Scott"  

 STEVEN JEFFREY SCOTT 

 

 


